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MEMORANDUM

TO: Elizabeth Bartholomew
Director of Policy and Regulatlons

FROM: Erin B. Shaffer, Psy. D
Director

DATE: February 23, 2023

RE: Rescission Notice

2N

Please be advised that effective today, February 23, 2023, the following Patuxent

Institution Directives (PIDs) are hereby rescinded:

DIRECTIVE NUMBER | TITLE EFFECTIVE DATE
PATX.050.0006 Performance Evaluations 07/15/2005
: Use of Privately Owned Computing
PATX.035.0003 Devices 02/01/2007
PATX035.0004 Computer Security Procedures 10/01/2000
PATX.050.0003 Political Activity 09/01/1991
PATX.050.0009 Professional Meetings and Seminars | 09/01/1991
PATX.050.0015 Jury Duty 06/01/2005
Time Clock and Civilian Time Card
PATX.050.0018 Procedures 06/15/2005
Leave Donation and Leave Bank
PATX.050.0032 Program 10/01/2005
PATX.070.0001 Preventative Maintenance 08/01/1991
PATX.070.0002 Engineering & Maintenance 07/01/2002
Control of Hazardous Energy-Lock
PATX.070.0006 Out, Tag Out 06/01/2002
PATX.075.0007 Gifts, Contributions and Donations 06/11/2008
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